WALKER Cheryl

From: Britta Henry <bhenry@cablehuston.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:07 AM

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Cc: Tommy Brooks; Chad Stokes

Subject: UM 1897 - NWIGU Modified Protective Order - Mullins Appendix B
Attachments: UM 1897-NWIGU Modified Protective Order Mullins Appendix B.PDF
Filing Center —

Attached for filing in Docket UM 1897 is Appendix B of the Modified Protective Order for Other Persons Seeking
Qualifications to Access Highly Confidential Information signed by Bradley Mullins on behalf of Northwest Industrial Gas
Users. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

BriTTA HENRY

OFFICE ASSISTANT

CABLE HUSTON LLP

1001 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000

Portland, Oregon 97204-1136

Office: 503.224.3092 | Facsimile: 503-224-3176
bhenry@cablehuston.com | www.cablehuston.com

5-,,% Flease consider the environment before printing this email

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it originated
outside of PUC.***
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APPENDIX B
UM 1897

Signatory Page for Other Persons Seeking Qualification to Access Highly Confidential

Information Under Paragraph 11

I Persons Seeking Qualification Pursuant to Paragraph11.

I have read the Modified Protective Order and agree to be bound by its terms.

I certify that:
a.

b.

I will make hard copies only as needed for purposes of review and submission to
the Commission and will not make or distribute electroniccopies.

I agree to keep the information in a secure manner as required by Paragraph 7

and destroy it at the conclusion of this proceeding as required by Paragraph 17.

I understand that ORS 756.990(2) allows the Commission to impose monetary
sanctions if a party subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission violates an order
of the Commission.

The party with which I am associated has a legitimate and non-competitive need
for the Highly Confidential Information and not simply a general interest in the
information.

I require access to the following specific Highly Confidential Information
(describe with particularity) for the following reason(s) (attach pages if
necessary): To review and analyze potential benefits of the proposed merger

Signature:

< Date:
NI

Printed Name:

Bradley Mullins

Physical Address: 333 SW Taylor St. Ste 400

Portland, OR 97204

Email Address:

brmullins@mwanalytics.com

Employer:

Self-Employed

Associated Party:

NWIGU

Job Title:

Consultant

If not employee of
party, description of
practice and clients:

Mr. Mullins represents large energy consumers before state
regulatory commissions located throughout the West
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